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PO Box 909 Launceston Tas 7250
Email: ntbowls@bigpond.net.au
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MEMO: PROMOTION & RELEGATION 2024-25
TO: BN Clubs
FROM: BN Match Committee

DATE: 2 June, 2024

The BN Match Committee has convened and, in accordance with BN Conditions of
Play 3.26, has completed the process for promotion and relegation for the 2024-25
season.

All clubs are advised to review the BN Conditions of Play, particularly section 3.26, to

fully understand the criteria and procedures involved. Any questions or concerns
should be directed to the Match Committee for clarification.

PROMTION & RELEGATION FOR 2024-25

SATURDAY PENNANT:

PREMIER: No promotion or relegation

DIVISION 1: Promoted to Exeter — Relegated to Division 2 West Launceston

DIVISION 2: Promoted to Launceston — Relegated to Division 3 Cressy

DIVISION 3: Promoted to Kings Meadows — Relegated to Division 4 Beauty Point

DIVISION 4: Promoted to Westbury — Relegated to Division 5 Invermay

DIVISION 5: Promoted to Lilydale — Relegated to Division 6 East Launceston

Cressy will be fielding two (2) sides in Saturday Division 3 under 3.26 of BN
Conditions of Play - Club choice will apply in all instances where this may result in a
club having two sides in the division.

THURSDAY PENNANT:

DIVISION 1: Promoted to Scottsdale — Relegated to Division 2 Longford

DIVISION 2: Promoted to West Launceston - Relegated to Division 3 Ravenswood

DIVISION 3: Promoted to Cosgrove Park — Relegated to Division 4 Longford

Regards

Vicki Bassett

BN Secretary
On behalf of BN Match Committee




